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Phone:- {033) 2262-8447 , Email: wbcerc@wb.gov.in Website: www.wbcerc.gov.in

Memo No.Y9O)/WBCERC/2022 Date: \\'\\Q\%uﬁ

To,

Jiwan Kumar , ¢ ,M\:\'_M,c‘_e)l@ .Z;LL!—\!:Q:LL
Nebari Bikas,Thana-Sadar, ’
Ranchi, JTharkhand,

PIN: 835217
Mab L~ LB 653

Refi- Application by Jiwan Kumar under the R.T.I. Act,2005

With reference to his application as mentioned above, this is to inform him that only Order
Sheet of the Case Reference No.NPG/2018/000280/000290 {(Jiwan Kumar vs Amri
Hospital,Mukundpur(Vision Care Hospital} is sunplied since other information car_hot be
supplied.

"g; SPIO

West Bengal Clinical Establishment
Regulatory Commission
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Email

https://email.gov.in/h/printmessage?id=C:-142506&tz=Asia/Kolkata&xim=1

Email

State Chief Information Commissioner West Bengal

Hearing on 28-05-2025

From

Subject
To
Cc

: State Chief Information Commissioner West Bengal

<scic-wb@nic.in>

: Hearing on 28-05-2025
: wbcerc@wb.gov.in
: jiwan2009g1@gmail.com

Please find the attachment, for further details visit our website

West Bengal Information Commission

Fri, May 16, 2025 02:43 PM
21 attachment

== WBIC-RTI-A-100593-1446-2025 HN.pdf
16 KB

1of1

16-05-2025, 14:43
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State Chief Information Commissioner West Benga
Af'mubwﬁ P

Notiée for Hearing Appeal bearing No. 100593 of 2025 going to be held on 28.05.2025.

From : wbcerc@wb govin . - ’ Mon, May 26, 2025 01:39 PM
Subject : Notlce for: Hearmg Appeal bearmg No 100593 of 2025 gomg to be held on _ 21 attachment
28 05 2025 o

To : State Chief Informatlon Commlssmner West Bengal <sc1c—wb@n|c in>
Sir,
Please find the attached file.

S.P1.O.
WBCERC

- Notice for Hearing Appeal bearing No. 100593 of 2025 going to be held on 28.05.2025..pdf
- 8 MB







, Standard Bujlding,
D..Bag, Kolkata-700 001
whcere )wb.gov.in. Website: Www.wbcere.gov.in

-Establishment Regulatory Commission

Dated: _23/05/2025

028 90) on 22/08/2019 at this Commission as per Order of this
Commission (copy encldsed.);.ggnﬂdi;‘t_h'gffma'tter was referred to West Bengal Medical Council vide Memo No.
651/WBCERC/2019 -dt. 04/09/2019- alongwith the allegation of the complainant (with enclosures) and the copy of

Later, Jiwan Kumar applied for some documents under RTI Act, 2005 dt. 11/07/2022 and 03/08/2022 1o
this Commission and in reply Vide Memo No, 1004/WBCERC dt. 13/12/2022 (copy enclosed) he was requested
to take certified copies of the required documents as per provision, A

This is for your kind information. '

' Yours faithfully,

o

_ S.P.LO.
West Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission

No. L/(1YWBCERC/20N 11/22 Dated: _23/05/2025

Copy forwarded for information to
1. Section Officer, WBIC with referénce to Memo No. 2868-WBIC/RTI/A/] 00593/1446/2025 Dt.

14/05/2025.
S.P.L.O.
West Bengal Cliniea] Establishment Regulatory Commission
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ilé wbcerc@wb gov in Websxte. www.wbcerc qov.ln

Date: \?)'\\&\17’2'2-—

Jiwan Kurhar, 1d.Colony,Chuttu,
Nebaci Bikas, Thang<Sadar,
Rancht, Jharkhiand, . -
PIN: 835217
Mob:-9431 1"5'-2’553 .

’

Ref Apphcatmn by J1wan Kumm und ‘ the R.T.L Act 2005 .
‘ Caj & Reference No. ‘NPG/20187 00280/000290 ‘(Jiwan Kumal vs Amiri
Hosp1ta1 Mukundpul(Vlc.xon Cﬂre< oépxtal) '

With 1efe1ence to your- apphcatlon as Tientio ned above “you aic. rcqucstcd to 119pec; the file as
por cxt'mt p10v1s1ons -and.mgy take. certxﬁed copleo of any paper/papew you requxra -

£.J

SPIO
* West Bengal Clinical Establi_shment_
Regulatory Commissicn

g~
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,Cbuncil of Minis’_ters, the reasons théreof, and the material on the
ken shall be made public after the decision has been taken, and

ttets which come under the exemptions specified in this section

ersonal information the disclosure of which has na relationship
which-would cause unwarrarited. invasion of the privacy of the
Information Officer or the State Public Information Officer or the
ase-may be, is satisfied that the larger public interest justifies the

‘e

n which cannot be denied to the Parliament or a State Legislature

riatio
person,

shall not b’e':ﬁemed to afy

2) No_twi'thsfa_"r‘lt'ii‘hg'.;anythigg~in the Official Secrets Act, 1923 (19 of 1923) nor any of the
/ exemptio’ns;p‘e@iS‘s_i e cordance. with sub-section (/), 2 public authority may allow access to
7 information, if public interestin disclosure outweighs the harm to the protected interests,
(3) Subject to the pro

i i:gfxs of ¢IauSes (@); (c) and. (i) of sub-~section (7), any information relating to
any oceurrence, event or matter which has taken place, occurred or happened twenty years before the date
on which any-requést is fidde under section 6 shall be provided to any person making a request under that
gection; - _

Provided that where any question arises as o the date from which the said period of twenty years has
W be computed,, the decision of the Central Government shall be final, subject to the usual appeils
provided for in'this Act. .

9. Grounds for-rejection to dccess in certain eises.—Without préjudice to the provisions of section
8, a Central Public Information Officer or a State Public- Information Officer, as the case may be, may
reject a request for information where such a request for providing access would involve an infringement
of copyright stibsisting in a person other than the State,
, 10. Sever‘abili'tyi#[) Where a request jfbr access to information is rejected on the ground that it is in
relation to information which is exempt from disclosure, then, notwithstanding anything contained in this
¥ Act, access may be:provided to that part of the record which does not contain any information which is
I exempt froni disclosure under this Act and which can reasonably be severéd from any part that contains
cxempl information, . ‘
(2) Where actess is granted to a parl of the record under sub-section (7), the Centtal Public
v Information Officer or State Public Information Officer; us the case may be, shall give a notice to the
: applicant, informing— o
¥ (a) that only part of the record requested, -after s_éi/érancc of the rccord containing information
41 which is exempt from disclosure, is being provided; A
4 () the reasons for the decision, includir_gg' any ﬁ:ia'_i'ﬁgs on any material question of fact, referring
; : to the material on which those findings were baséd:

(¢) the name and designation of the person giving.the décision;
(d) the details of the fees calculated by him or her and the amount of fee which the applicant is
required to deposit; and IR
_{€) his or herrights with respect to review of the decisjon regarding non-disclosure of part of the
information, the amountof fee charged or the form of access provided, including the particulars of the
senior officer specified under sub-section ({) of section 19 or the Central Information Commission or
the State Information Commission, as the case may ‘be, time limit, process and any other form of
access. o _
11. Third party information.—(/) Where a 'Centra]ﬁP‘uinc Information Officer or a State Publie
Information Officer, as the case may be, intends to disclose any information or record, or part thereof on a

9

pre

Lt




cerrammimn

PRSI

y

d, x';a-"part'thereof is required to be provided under this Act and the
ed is sensorily disabled, the Central Public Information Officer or

€.case may be, shall provide assistance to enable access to the
sistance as may be appropriate for the inspection,

be provided in the printed or in any electronic format, the
of sub-section (6), pay such fee as may be prescribed: .
ndgf»sub-Section (1) of section 6 and sub-sections (1) and (3) of

o ‘fee shall be charged from the persans who are of below poverty
’ Appropriate Government,

ontained in sub-section (5), the person making request for the
charge where a public authority fails to comply with

anydecxsxon '_i}gde_r;sil,b-s_ection (2), the Central Public Information Officer or State

Officer, as'the case-may be, shall take into consideration the representation made by a
fon-I1, ~

(8) Where a“reqidg'st ,héas:}been rejected under sub-section (1), the Central Public Information Officer or
State Public L;tfoi'r_r';;a't_iox;f Officer, as the case may be, shall communicate to the person making- the
request,— - T '

* (i) the reasdn'_s- for such rejection; i

(#) the period within vkhich an appeal against stich rejection may be preferred; and

(1) the particulars of the appellate authorily,

(9)An information ‘shall ordinatily he provided in the form in which it iy

disproponibnatély divert the resources of the public authority or would be detri
preservation of the record in qitestion

sought unless 1t would
mental to the safety or
8. Exemption from disclosure of information.

B —(1) Notwithstanding-anything contained in this Act,
there shall be no obligation to give any citizen,— :

(a_) 'infénnation_, disclosure of which would prejudicially affect the sovereignty and integrity of

India, the security, strategic, scientific or economiic interests of the State, relation with foreign State or
lead to incitement of an offence; '

(b) infarmation which has been cxpressly larbidden to be p
tribunal or the disclosure of which ‘may constitute coritempt of court
(¢) informatig
State Legislature;

ublished by any court of law or
n, the disclosure of which' woul& c_al'izse a breach of privilege of Parliament or the

(@) information including commercia) cbnﬁdeﬁ"’cq,;. trade’ secrets or intellectual 'property,; the
disclosure of which would harm .the‘compptitivg_-‘,jggsi;tién, of a third party, unless the competent
authority is satisfied that larger public interest warrants thé disclosure of such information;

(e) information available to a person in his-»ﬁd_uc':i'a /

) 3 / 1elationship, unless the competent authority
1s satisfied that the larger public interest warrants'thé disclosure of such information;

() information received in confidence from foreign 'vaemr'ri'ent;‘ '
O (® information, the disclosure of which would \gx’i‘déﬁg@rl the life or physical safety of any person
or identify the source of information or assistance given n.confidence for law enforcement or security

purposes; *
(%) information which would impede the process. of investigation or-apprehension or prosecution
of offenders;

Secretaries and

0] cabinet papers including records of del_iberaﬁqqsﬂv.of the Council of Ministers,
other officers: : a g _ : Co '

8




whbcerc@whb.qgov.in Website: www.wbcerc.gov.in
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d@fb West_'.:Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission
ot % T 1* Floor, Standard Building,

P ?? ) . 32,BBD. Bag, Kolkata-700 001
- Phone: 033')212'/62-8447, Email: wbcerc@wb.gov.in. Website: www.wbcerc.oov.in
\\\ o //
No. 620/WBCERC/20 — 11/22 Dated: _23/05/2025
T
From: The S.P.1.O.
West Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission. /

//o/ The Secretary, |
West Bengal Information Commission, R q/cz,”‘
Khadya Bhaban . :
11A, Mirza Galib Street N
Kolkata - 700087 N

Sub:- Notice for Hearing Appeal bearing No. 100593 of 2025 going to be held on 28/05/2025,

Sir,

With reference to the subject noted above I am directed to inform you that the complaint of Jiwan Kumar
(Case Reference:NPG/2018/000280/000290) was heard on 22/08/2019 at this Commission as per Order of -his
Commission (copy enclosed), and the matter was referred to West Bengal Medical Council vide Memo No.
651/WBCERC/2019 dt. 04/09/2019 alongwith the allegation of the complainant (with enclosures) and the copy of’
the order dt. 22/08/2019.

Later, Jiwan Kumar applied for some documents under RTI Act, 2005 dt. 11/07/2022 and 03/08/2022 10
this Commission and in reply Vide Memo No. 1004/WBCERC dt. 13/12/2022 (copy enclosed) he was requested
to take certified copies of the required documents as per provision.

This is for your kind information.

Yours faithfully,

Ly

?\ mg S.P.1.O.
%\4\ West Bengal Clinijcal Establishment Regulatory Commission

No. 1/(1)/WBCERC/20N 11/22 Dated: _23/05/2025

Copy forwarded for information to -
1. Section Officer, WBIC with refernce to Memo No. 2868-WBIC/RTI/A/100593/ 1446/2025 Dt.

14/05/2025.
S.P.1.O.
West Bengal Clinit Establishment Regulatory Commissin

&
AV
%\6\




Office of the West Bengal CIm!caI Estabhshment Regulatory Commtssxon '
1% Floor, 32 B.B.D Bag, West Bengal, Kolkata — 700001,
Phone:- (033) 2262-8447 , Email: wbcerc@wb gov.in Website: www.wbcerc.gov.in

Memo NG\ RZWVBCERC/2Q-11/2022 o . *Datg:\?)'\’\_Q,\’Zﬂ'Q——

To, !
- Jiwan Kumar, Nlmtand Colony,Chuttu, ' :
Nebari Bikas, Thana-Sadar,

Ranchi, Jharkhand,

PIN: 835217

Mob:-9431152553

Ref:- Apphcatmn by Jiwan Kumar under the R.T.1. Act 2005 ,
Case Reference No. NPG/2018/000280/000290 (Jiwan Kumar vs Amri
Hospital, Mukundpul (Vision C'xre Hospltal)

With reference to your application as mentioned above, you arc 1cqucstcd to inspect the file as
por cxtant pxowslons and may take certified copies of ¢ 'my paper/papers you require. :

o
SPIO ,
West Bengal Clinical Establishment

" Regulatory Commissicn
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Provided that the decisions of Council of Ministers, the reasons thereof, and the material on the
- basis of which the decisions were taken shall be made public after the decision has been taken, and

the matter is complete, or over:
Provided further that those matters which come under the exemptions specified in this section
shall not be disclosed:

: (/) information which relates to personal information the disclosure of which has no relationship
/ io any public activity or interest, or which would cause unwarranted invasion of the privacy of the

s

individual unless the Central Public Information Officer or the State Public Information Officer or the
appellate authority, as the case may be, is satisfied that the larger public interest justifies the
disclosure of such information:

Provided that the information which cannot be denied to the Parliament or a State Legislature
shall not be denied to any person.
) Notwithstanding anything in the Official Secrets Act, 1923 (19 of 1923) nor any of the

exemptions permissible in accordance with sub-section (1), a public authority may allow access to
information, if public interest in disclosure outweighs the harm to the protected interests.

rmation which is exempt trom disclosure, then, notwithstanding anything contained in thjs
Act, access may be provided to that part of the record which does not contain any information which is
exempt from disclosure under this Act and which can reasonably be severed from any parl that containg
caempl information, .

(2) Where access is granted to a purl of the record under sub-section (1), the Central Public
Information Officer or State Public Information Officer, as the case may be, shall give a notice to the
applicant, informing—

(a) that only part of the record requested, after severance of the record containing information
which is exempt from disclosure, is being provided;

(b) the reasons for the decision, including any findings on any materia] question of fact, referring
to the material on which those findings were based;

(c) the name and designation of the person giving the decision;

(d) the details of the fees calculated by him or her and the amount of fee which the applicant is
required to deposit; and

(e) his or her rights with Tespect to review of the decision regarding non-disclosure of part of the
information, the amount of fee charged or the form of access provided, including the particulars of the
senior officer specified under sub-section (/) of section 19 or the Central Information Commission or
the State Information Commission, as the case may be, time limit, process and any other form of
access.




V4

(4) Where access to the record or a part thereof is required to be provided under this Act and the
person to whom access is to be provided is sensorily disabled, the Central Public Information Officer or
State Public Information Officer, as the case may be, shall provide assistance to enable access to the
information, including providing such assistance as may be appropriate for the inspection,

§5) Where access to information is to be provided in the printed or in any electronic format, the
applicant shall, subject to the provisions of sub-section (6), pay such fee as may be prescribed:

Provided that the fee prescribed under sub-section (/) of section 6 and sub-sections (/) and (5) of
section 7 shall be reasonable and no such fee shall be charged from the persons who are of below poverty
line as may be determined by the appropriate Government,

(6) Notwithstanding anything contained in sub-section (3). the person making request for the
information shall be provided the information free of charge where a public authority fails to comply with
the time limits specified in sub-section ().

(7) Before taking any decision under sub-section (1), the Central Public Information Officer or State
Public Information Officer, as the case may be, shall take into consideration the representation made by a
third party under section 11.

(8) Where a request has been rejected under sub-section (1), the Central Public Information Officer or
State Public Information Officer, as the case may be, shall communicate to the person making the
request,— .

(i) the reasons for such rejection;

(i) the period within which an appeal against such rejection may be preferred; and

(iii) the particulars of the appellate authority.

(9An information shall ordinarily be provided in the form in which it is sought unless 1t would
disproportionately divert the resources of the public authority or would be detrimental to the safety or
preservation of the record in question.

8. Exemption from disclosure of information.—(J) Notwithstanding anything contained in this Act,
there shall be no obligation to give any citizen,—

(@) information, disclosure of which would prejudicially affect the sovereignty and integrity of

India, the security, strategic, scientific or economic interests of the State, relation with foreign State or

lead to incitement of an offence;

(b) information which has been cxpressly [orbidden to be published by any court of law or
tribunal or the disclosure of which may constitute contempt of court; '
(¢) information, the disclosure of which would cause a breach of privilege of Parliament or the

State Legislature;

(d) information including commercial confidence, trade secrets or intellectual property, the

disclosure of which would harm the competitive position of a third party, unless the competent
authority is satisfied that larger public interest warrants the disclosure of such information;

(e) information available to a person in his fiduciary relationship, unless the competent authority
is satisfied that the larger public interest warrants the disclosure of such information;

(/) information received in confidence from foreign Government;

(D (g) information, the disclosure of which would endanger the life or physical safety of any person
or identify the source of information or assistance given in confidence for law enforcement or security
purposes;

(h) information which would impede the process of investigation or apprehension or prosecution
of offenders;

() cabinet papers including records of deliberations of the Council of Ministers, Secretaries and
other officers:




"Phone:- (033) 2262-8447 , Email: wbcerc@wb.gov.in Website: www.wbcerc.gov.in

Memo NS S99 WBCERC/2022 , - Date: \\\\0\?.021

To,

Jiwan Kumar, 3¢ W s Y GAALC_@_L@MM ;Z/E/\J/\% W,
Nebari Bikas,Thana-Sadar, </ g
Ranchi, Jharkhand,

PIN: 835217 B B
Mob - 943 UER 553

Ref:- Application by Jiwan Kumar under the R.T.I. Act,2005

With reference to his application as mentioned above, this is to inform him that only Order
Sheet of the Case Reference No.NPG/2018/000280/000290 (Jiwan Kumar vs Amri
Hospital, Mukundpur(Vision Care [lospital) is supplicd since other information caif_hot be
supplied.

% sPlo

West Bengal Clinical Establishment
Regulatory Commission
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1.

Letter No. 651/WBCERC/2019 Dated 4™ Sept 2019
Case reference NPG/2018/000280/000290

order no. 1/22/08/2019
Application dated 2™ April 2021.

- Family Certificate / Legal Heir Certjficate.
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WEST BENGAL INFORMATION COMMISSION
Khadya Bhaban
11A, Mirza Ghalib Street
Kolkata-700 087
Phone No. (033)2252-0509
& (033)2252-0501
Website: www.wbic.wb.gov.in

E-mail: scic-wb@nic.in

RTI Applicant : Jiwan Kumar _

Public Authority : West Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission
(WBCERC)

Date of RTI Application : 08.07.2022

Date of 1% Appeal : 03.09.2022

Date of 2" Appeal : 18.10.2022

Date of hearing : 28.05.2025

(Appeal No. 100593 of 2025 under the Right to Information Act, 2005)

Appellant  : Jiwan Kumar

SPIO : SPIO, WBCERC

Facts on Record & Findings :

Both the SPIO and the appeliant of the case are present in the virtual mode

for hearing.

2. The appeliant filed an RTI application on 08.07.2022 seeking seven points of
information relating to unfortunate death of his newly born twins and subsequent
death of his wife for which he had filed a complaint before the West Bengal Clinical
Establishment Regulatory Commission (WBCERC). A reply was sent to the
appellant on 11.10.2022 informing the appeliant that only order sheet of the relevant
case (Jiwan Kumar —Vs — AMRI Hospital | Mukundapur) could be given to the

appeliant while other information can not be furnished. However, no ground for non-



furnishing of other information was given by the SPIO in his reply to the appellant.
Dissatisfied, the appellant filed first appeal before the First Appellate Authority on

03.09.2022 and second appeal before the Commission on 18.10.2022.

3. Vide ATR Dated 27.05.2025, the SPIO has informed that in addition to the
reply Dated 11.10.2022 sent earlier, another reply was sent on 13.12.2022 to the
appeliant asking him to inspect the relevant file and take certified copies of any
document from the said file as he may require. The appeliant however, submitted

before the Commission that he did not receive any such letter from the WBCERC.

4. In view of the seriousness of the case which resulted in unfortunate death of
appellant's newly borne twins and subsequently of his wife, the public authority/
SPIO should have been more humane in their approach and should have helped the
appellant with all the requisite information in order to assert his due legal rights. The
first reply of the SPIO only gave partial information and he did not cite any reason for
non-furnishing of remaining information as sought by the appellant. 1t is also noted
that subsequently, a letter was sent to the appellant to inspect the file concerned

without fixing any date and the same was not received by the appellant.

5. In view of the fact as mentioned hereinabove, it is directed that the SPIO will
fix up a new date of inspection of relevant file and also related documents, if any,
and intimation of the same will be sent to the appellant on his address as given in the
RTI application by registered post with acknowledgement due and the appellant
should also be telephonically contacted on his mobile number as given in the RTI

application intimating him date, place and time of such inspection. The date of



inspection shall be fixed minimum three weeks from the date of sending this
communication to the appellant and full assistance will be provided to the appellant
facilitating inspection of the case file concerned and/ or other related documents.
The SPIO will also enable the appellant to take certified copies as may be required
free of cost under the provision contained in section 7 (6) of the RTI Act, 2005. After
this exercise, the SPIO will submit a compliance report to the Commission

accordingly.

6. The matter will be taken up after eight weeks or receipt of compliance of the
order of the Commission, whichever is earlier. During the next hearing, both the

appellant and the SPIO are required to be positively present.

7. Let authenticated copies of the order be forwarded to all concerned.

Date : 28.05.2025

Yo

(Naveen Prakash)
State Information Commissioner
West Bengal



No. 3303 - WBIC/RT1/A/100593/1446/2025 Date: 29.05.2025

Copy forwarded for information and necessary action to:—

1. The State Public Information Officer, West Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory
Commission, Standard Insurance Building, Martin Burn Building, 32, Binoy Badal Dinesh
Bag, E, Lal Dighi, Lal Bazar, Kolkata, West Bengal, 700001

o

The First Appellate Authority, West Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission,
Standard Insurance Building, Martin Burn Building, 32, Binoy Badal Dinesh Bag, E, Lal
Dighi, Lal Bazar, Kolkata, West Bengal, 700001

|8

. JIWAN KUMAR, Nimtand Colony, Chuttu, Nebari Bikas, Thana - Sadar, Ranchi,
Jharkhand, Pin — 835217, Jharkhand, Ranchi, 835217

Law Officer & Joint Registrar
West Bengal Information Commission
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Office of the West Bengal Clinical Estabhshmen&{{egulatory \,\Q\,
Commission e
1* Floor, 32 B.B.D Bag, West Bengal, Kolkata — 700001.
Phone:- (033) 2262-8447 , Email: whcerc@wb.gov.in Website: www.whcerc.gov.in

Memo No. FOF /WBCERC/2Q:11/2022(pt) - Dated: 16{'06[%7:&’

From: Assistant Secretary & SPIO
West Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission

_To: Jiwan Kumar, SO

Nimtand Coxony, Chuttu Nebari Blkas
Thana-Sadar, Ranchi, Jharkhand,

Pin. - 835 217 '

Mob:-9431152553

Sub: - Information sought under RTI Act, 2005

As directed by the West Bengal Information Commission vide Memo No.
3303-WBIC/RTI/A/100593/1446/20625 Dated 29.05.2025, received at this
end on 04.06.2025, the undersigned is to request him to be present in the office
of the West Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission at 32, B.B.D.
Bag, Standard Jusurance Building, Kolkata-70000¢, West Bengal on 07.07.2025
at 12.30 p.m. for inspection of the relevant file and also related documents, if

any, in the matter.

s(;:/[«—

Asmstant Secretary & SPIO
West Bengal Clinical Establishment
Regulatory Commission

MemorNo. '}@9/ } /WBCERC/20-11/2022 Dated: |4 ] 06 ] Lol

Copy forwarded for kind information to Shri Naveen Prakash State Information

Commissioner, West Bengal.
\%W

/.Q~ Assistant Secretary & SPIO
West Bengal Clinical Establishment

JVA/ g Regulatory Commission
Rk

R
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Email State Chief Information Commissioner West Bengal

Compliance report in respect of Appeal No. 100 593 of 2025 under RTI Act, 2005.

From : wbcerc@wb.gov.in Tue, Jul 29, 2025 04:57 PM

Subject : Compliance report in respect of Appeal No. 100 593 &1 attachment
of 2025 under RTI Act, 2005.

To : State Chief Information Commissioner West Bengal
<scic-wb@nic.in>

Sir,

Please find the attachment.

Assistant Secretary,
WBCERC

Compliance report in respect of Appeal No. 100 593 of 2025 under RTI
= Act, 2005.pdf
2 MB
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Office of the We's',ff'i{Bf ngal-Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission
1% Floor;32:B.B.D Bag, West Bengal, Kolkata — 700001.
Phone:- (033) 2262~8447, Email: wheerc@wb.gov.in Website: www.wbeere.gov.in

Memo No 9 {0 /WBCERC/2Q-11(pt)2022 Date: 29.07.2025

From: Assistant Secretary & SPIO West Bengal Clinical Establishment
Regulatory Commission,

/TeAe Secretary, West Bengal Information Commission.
Khadya bhawan complex, 11A, Free School St,
Janbazar, Taltala, Kolkata, West Bengal 700087

Sub: Compliance report in respect of Appeal No. 100 593 of 2025 under RTI
Act, 2005.

Sir,

In Compliance with the direction of the West Bengal Information
Commission dated 28.05.2025, which was received at this end on 04.06.2025, Mr.
Jiwan Kumar, the appellant, was requested to come to the office of the West
Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission on 07.07.2025 for inspection
of the relevant file and related documents vide letter dated 16.06.2025 (copy
enclosed). But, on 07.07.2025, Mr. Jiwan Kumar informed over phone that he
would not be able to come and requested for another date, which was fixed on
15.07.2025. On 12.07.2025 Mr. Kumar informed through, mail that he again could
not come 15.07.2025 (copy enclosed), and requested for extension of the date in
the month of August'25. Thereafter, he has sent another mail dated 21.07.2025
informing that he is available for the period from 24.07.2025 to 30.07.2025. In
response the Commission requested him to come on 05.08.2025 at 12:30P.M.
through mail (copy enclosed).

This is favour of your kind information.

Enclo: As stated

G

Assistant Secretary & SPiQ
‘West Bengal Clinical Establishment
Regulatory Commission.
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Office of the West Bengal Clinical Establishment Regulatory Commission

1% Floor, 32 B.B.D Bag, West Bengal, Kolkata — 700001.
Phone:- (033)

2262-8447 , Email: wbcerc@wb.gov.in Website: www.wbcerc.gov.in

Memo No 9;7—1 JWBCERC/2Q-11(pt)2022

Date: 14.08.2025

From: Assistant Secretary & SPIO West B

engal Clinical Establishment
Regulatory Commission,

To : Jiwan Kumar,

Nimtand Colony, Chuttu, Nebari Bikash,
_ - —Thana = Sadar, Ranchi, Jharkhand,
Pin - 853 217

Sub: Information sought under RTI Act, 2005
Ref: Appeal No. 100593 of 2025 under the RTI Act, 2005

His visit of this Commission’s office on 05.08.2025 as per direction of the West
Bengal Information Commission in connection with his RTI application may be referred,

Certified copies of the required documents in the matter as marked on
inspection of the relevant file (as sought for) are sent herewith.

Receipt of the documents in question may please be acknowledged,

Sd/—

Assistant Secreta y & SPIO
West Bengal Clinical Establishment
Regulatory Commission.

Memo No %1 (1)./WBCERC/2Q-1 1(pt)2022 o . __Date:14.082025

/eﬁ forwarded for information to

The Secretary,
West Bengal State Information Commission,

Khadya Bhawan, 11A, Free School St, Janbazar, Taltala, Kolkata, West Bengal 700 087

!

Assistant Secretary & SPIO
West Bengal Clinical Establishment
Regulatory Commission.
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